

Summary of February 6, 2023 Meeting

Volume 27 Issue 9

Submitted by Secretary Lloyd Hemstreet

The meeting was called to order by President Joe Howes at 7:30 PM. He led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance, and welcomed guests and spouses or significant others.

Secretary: The minutes from the January meeting were emailed out, as well as printed out and circulated before the meeting. Approved

Ill and Injured: Ken Stroven has been struggling with his back.

Treasurer: Roy Kamps reported everything is paid, and we have money in the bank. Approved.

Building: Doc Waldie reported that the hole from the woodpecker has been repaired. It was mentioned that we need to make sure the clubhouse has trash bags and paper products stocked/replaced when used.

Grounds: 3 members have been assigned to grounds, and they are going to select a new chair from among themselves.

Range: Greg Place reported all is good.

Archery: No report.

Sporting Clays: Gerry Dibble reported the spring shoot is scheduled for Saturday, April 15th at 10:00 AM, \$5 to participate (and the rabbit thrower and clays should be good to go).

CMP: No report.

MUCC: No report.

Legislative: Larry Crandle reported that there is a lot of discussion of anti-gun legislation, but there is no unanimity yet on what they are going to try and do.

Hunting: Turkey license application period is over. Lots of bunnies being found/harvested.

Fishing: Big Walleye being taken out of Muskegon Lake/from the pier.

Trapping Report: No report.

Hunter Safety: Nothing scheduled.

Web Report: No report.

Fundraising - Raffle: Matt Clelland reported there were 7 or so tickets left for tonight's drawing. Summer fest tickets will be scheduled soon.

Golf: No update.

Poker: Need someone to be trained on the computer work. Next games will be March 13-16th, and then we will host in April and May as well.

Old Business:

- Sportsman of the year award was presented to Jerry Dibble for 2022.
- No update on the AED.
- Clearing the rimfire range: waiting for the snow to clear.
- Security cameras installation: Ralph will talk to Joe about some details of the installation.
- Still need a new Sportsman For Youth coordinator (phone call person), as we need a new person to organize the event, while we have a seasoned mentor (Pat) to train them.
- The tree clearing project continues, and we have about two months to finish cutting all of the pink ribbon trees (Oaks) safely. The 60 blue ribbons (pines) can be cut anytime. Next group cutting day will be Saturday March 18th (9-2ish). (Other notes: Leave the trees in the round about/driveway. If you are cutting a tree by the road, make sure you have a spotter. Cut up all limbs 3" in diameter or bigger. Cut the stumps as low as you can/under a foot.)

New Business:

- Board Meeting for inventory reduction plans will be held on 2/21/23 at 7 PM at the Club.
- New CPL Class for members/fund raisers to be held first part of May (May 6th later confirmed as the date). Approved.
- Make a contribution in honor of Don Veeneman (founding member) for \$500 to the Grand Haven Legion. Approved.

Raffle: The winning ticket was #160, Joe Zahm

Meeting Adjourned: 8:11 PM

Next meeting 3/6/23, 7:30 PM at the Club.